Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Casey Seiler [cseiler@timesunion.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:23 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Subject: Thanks for the invite

Elena:

Thanks for the email, and I'll be sure to look at your response. As far as Rob Gavin's
reporting and the editorial board's stances, I suggest you take that up with them. You can
reach Rob at rgavin@timesunion.com and contact the edit board through Joann Crupi at
jecrupi@timesunion.com.

I'm rarely moved by the entreaties of people who demand we post something on CapCon,
whether they're you, the Bar Association or the unquiet ghost of Warren Burger. Your beefs
with the state judiciary are well-known and oft-reported, and expand far beyond the matter
of judicial pay. I have no doubt that you can be counted on to have an opinion on
virtually everything the state judiciary does, but that doesn't obligate me to seek you
out for comment or run your statements when they're offered.

That said, I'll be sure to drop an LCA brochure in the mail at the soonest possible
convenience.

Best,
Casey
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